
 

CITY OF ANAMOSA 
CITY COUNCIL AGENDA – REGULAR SESSION 

MONDAY, JULY 8, 2024 – 6:00 P.M. 
ANAMOSA LIBRARY & LEARNING CENTER 
600 EAST 1ST STREET, ANAMOSA, IA 52205 

 
Zoom Meeting Link (Viewing Only) 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/8012629567 
Meeting ID: 801 262 9567 

Passcode: Anamosa 

Join by Telephone 
+1 312 626 6799 US 

Meeting ID: 801 262 9567 
Passcode: 4952698 

 

To address the City Council, please wait for the Mayor to open the floor for public comment on an agenda item. 
Before speaking, approach the podium, provide your name and address, and limit comments to five (5) minutes per agenda item. 

Profane, obscene, or slanderous language will not be permitted. 
 

 
Page 1 of 1 

1.0) Roll Call 
2.0) Pledge Of Allegiance 
3.0) Consent Agenda (Review & Approve): 

a) Minutes from June 24, 2024 – Regular Session 
b) Current bills 
c) Noise/street closure permit applications 

4.0) Public Hearings: (None) 
5.0) Proclamations: (None) 
6.0) Postponed Items: 

6.1) Review & Approve – Service Agreement, from ECICOG, for the next phase of the Downtown Revitalization 
Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) Project (Derek Lumsden). 

7.0) Council Action Items: 
7.1) Resolution 2024-38 – Setting the date for the Status of Funded Activities for the Downtown Revitalization 

Project of the City of Anamosa, Iowa.  Roll Call. 
7.2) Review & Approve – Selecting Martin Gardner Architecture as the designated architectural firm for Phase 3 of 

the CDBG Downtown Façade Revitalization Project (Derek Lumsden). 
7.3) Resolution 2024-39 – Approving the preliminary plat of the Kouba First Addition Subdivision, in Anamosa, 

Iowa.  Roll Call. 
7.4) Review & Approve (Consent Agenda) – Pay requests, totaling $133,691.02. 

a) From Snyder & Associates, in the amount of $1,318.50, for the 2nd Street Lift Station Project. 
b) From Peak Construction, in the amount of $128,122.77, for Phase 2-Downtown Revitalization Project. 
c) From Origin Design, in the amount of $688.75, for Stallion Creek Waterway Improvement Project. 
d) From HR Green, in the amount of $1,350.00, for Civil Plan Review-Northlands Subdivision. 
e) From HR Green, in the amount of $1,224.00, for the Dillon Military Bridge Project. 
f) From HR Green, in the amount of $807.00, for Engineering Services Master Service Agreement. 
g) From HR Green, in the amount of $180.00, for Water Department GIS Services. 

8.0) City Administrator’s Report 
9.0) Mayor & Council Reports 

9.1) Mayor’s report 
9.2) Council reports 

10.0) Public Comment For Items Not On The Agenda 
11.0) Adjournment 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/8012629567


STATEMENT OF COUNCIL PROCEEDINGS 
June 24, 2024 

 
The City Council of the City of Anamosa met in Regular Session June 24, 2024, at the Anamosa 
Library & Learning Center at 6:00 p.m. with Mayor Rod Smith presiding. The following Council 
Members were present: Rich Crump, Dan Smith, Kay Smith, Todd Weimer, Brooke Gombert. 
Absent: Teresa Tuetken. Also present were Jeremiah Hoyt, City Administrator and Penny Lode, City 
Clerk.  
 
Mayor Rod Smith called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.  Roll call was taken with a quorum 
present.  
 
Motion by K. Smith seconded by Crump approving consent agenda items: Minutes of 06/10/24 
Regular Session; Current bills; liquor licenses.  Ayes - all. Nays - none. Motion carried. 
 
Motion by Crump, seconded by Gombert approving Resolution 2024-32 setting salaries for FY25.  
Roll vote: Ayes –D. Smith, K. Smith, Weimer, Crump, Gombert.  Nays – none.  Motion carried. 
 
Motion by K. Smith, seconded by D. Smith approving Resolution 2024-33 approving the salary 
change request by Chief of Police. Roll vote: Ayes- D. Smith, K. Smith, Weimer, Crump, Gombert. 
Nays-none. Motion carried. 
 
Motion by Crump, seconded by K. Smith approving Resolution 2024-34 approving salary change 
request by Parks & Recreation Director. Roll vote: Ayes- K. Smith, Weimer, Crump, Gombert, D. 
Smith. Nays-none. Motion carried. 
 
Motion by K. Smith, seconded by Weimer approving Resolution 2024-35 hiring and setting wages of 
seasonal Parks & Rec employees for the 2024 summer season. Roll vote: Ayes- Weimer, Crump, 
Gombert, D. Smtih, K. Smith. Nays – none. Absent – Tuetken. Motion carried. 
 
Motion by Crump, seconded by D. Smith approving Resolution 2024-36 adopting the revised fee 
schedule for the City of Anamosa. Roll vote: Ayes- K. Smith, D. Smith, Gombert, Crump, Weimer. 
Nays- none. Absent- Tuetken. Motion carried. 
 
Motion by K. Smtih, seconded by D. Smith approving Resolution 2024-37 authorizing the City Clerk 
to make necessary interfund transfers of sums to close out completed projects for FY24. Roll vote: 
Ayes – D. Smith, Gombert, Crump, Weimer, K. Smith. Nays- none. Absent – Tuetken. Motion 
carried. 
 
Council heard the appeal of Shania Atkins regarding the designation of her dog as a vicious animal. 
Council also heard from the Chief of Police and the owners of the dog that was attacked.  Motion by 
Crump, seconded by D. Smith to affirm the designation and removal of the 
dangerous/vicious/aggressive animal.  Ayes – Gombert, Crump, D. Smith, Weimer. Nays – K. Smith. 
Absent – Tuetken. Motion carried. 
 
Motion by Crump, seconded by Weimer approving the annual report of the Planning & Zoning 
Commission.  Ayes – all. Nays – none. Motion carried. 
 
Motion by K. Smith, seconded by D. Smith approving the purchase request from Parks & Rec 
Director in the amount of $7853.48 to replace the diving board at the Aquatic Center. Ayes – all. 
Nays – none. Motion carried. 
 



Motion by Crump, seconded by Weimer to postpone action on service agreement from ECICOG for 
clarification on end date of agreement.  Ayes – all. Nays – none. Motion carried. 
 
Motion by Crump, seconded by Gombert approving consent agenda pay requests totaling $17,182.54. 
Ayes – all. Nays – none. Motion carried. 
 
Meeting adjourned at 7:16 p.m. 
 
   
 
            ________ 
        Rod Smith, Mayor  
ATTEST: 
 
______________________  ____ 
Penny K. Lode, City Clerk 





















 
 

S E R V I C E   A G R E E M E N T 
 
 

Purpose.  This SERVICE AGREEMENT is hereby entered into by the CITY OF ANAMOSA, IOWA, 
(hereinafter referred to as “the CITY”) and the EAST CENTRAL IOWA COUNCIL OF 
GOVERNMENTS (hereinafter referred to as the “SERVICE PROVIDER”) for the purpose of 
contracting with the SERVICE PROVIDER for the preparation of a DOWNTOWN 
REVITALIZATION (DTR) COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT (CDBG) 
APPLICATION (hereinafter referred to as “APPLICATION”). 
 
Application Preparation.  The SERVICE PROVIDER agrees to prepare the APPLICATION to be 
submitted to the Iowa Economic Development Authority (IEDA) for the purpose of funding a City of 
Anamosa CDBG Downtown Revitalization project. 
 
Terms & Fee.  The SERVICE PROVIDER will provide staff services at no charge. In addition to the 
APPLICATION preparation, the CITY agrees, by signing this SERVICE AGREEMENT, to have the 
SERVICE PROVIDER administer the project if the APPLICATION is successful.  The fee for such 
service will be stipulated in the APPLICATION. 
 
If at such time that the CITY chooses not to enter into an agreement for CDBG administrative 
services with the SERVICE PROVIDER, the CITY shall be billed for the cost of preparing the 
APPLICATION at the SERVICE PROVIDER’S hourly rate of $75.00, not to exceed $6,000. 
 
Effective Dates.  The effective starting date of this SERVICE AGREEMENT shall be June 10, 2024, 
and the SERVICE AGREEMENT shall remain in effect until funding disposition. Upon award of a 
grant, the CITY and the SERVICE PROVIDER shall enter into a separate AGREEMENT for grant 
administration. 
 
Termination.  This SERVICE AGREEMENT may be terminated by either the CITY or the SERVICE 
PROVIDER by submitting written notice of termination to the other party no less than seven (7) 
days before the end date of this SERVICE AGREEMENT. 
 
This SERVICE AGREEMENT represents the entire and integrated agreement between the CITY 
and the SERVICE PROVIDER and supersedes all prior negotiations, representations, or 
agreements, either written or oral.  This SERVICE AGREEMENT may be amended only by written 
instrument signed by both the CITY and the SERVICE PROVIDER. 
 
CITY: 
 
 
________________________________________ _______________________________ 
Rod Smith, Mayor, City of Anamosa Date 
 
 
SERVICE PROVIDER: 
 
 
________________________________________ _______________________________ 
Executive Director, ECICOG Date 



NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING ON THE STATUS OF FUNDED ACTIVITIES  
FOR THE DOWNTOWN REVITALIZATION PROJECT OF THE CITY OF 

ANAMOSA, IOWA 
 

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 508 of the Housing and Community Development 
Act of 1987, as amended, the City Council of Anamosa, Iowa, will hold a public hearing 
at 6:00 p.m. on the day of July 22, 2024, at the Anamosa Library & Learning Center, 600 
E. 1st Street, Anamosa, Iowa. The purpose of the hearing will be to discuss the status of 
funding for the City’s Downtown Revitalization Project. The project is being funded in 
part through a Community Development Block Grant provided by the Iowa Economic 
Development Authority. If you have questions concerning the project, or if you require 
special accommodations to attend the hearing, such as handicapped accessibility or 
translation services, you may contact Jeremiah Hoyt, City Administrator, at 319-462-6055 
ext. 304, or Deanna Robinson, with the East Central Iowa Council of Governments, at 319-
289-0060. Persons interested in the status of funding or the progress of the project are 
welcome to attend this meeting. 
 
Published this __th day of ____, 2024 
 
 
 
 



RESOLUTION NO.  2024-38 
 

RESOLUTION SETTING THE DATE FOR THE STATUS OF FUNDED ACTIVITIES FOR THE 
DOWNTOWN REVITALIZATION PROJECT OF THE CITY OF ANAMOSA, IOWA. 

 

 
Page 1 of 1 

 
WHEREAS, the City of Anamosa has committed to participation in a community development block grant for a 
Downtown Revitalization Project; and 

 
WHEREAS, the funded activities process requires a public hearing to update the public on the status of the 
project funds; and 

 
WHEREAS, a public notice of said public hearing is required to be published in the designated local paper no 
less than four and no more than 20 days prior to the public hearing. 

  
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF ANAMOSA, IOWA, that the City 
of Anamosa City Council does hereby set July 22, 2024 at 6:00 p.m. as the date and time for the public hearing to 
be held in the Anamosa Library & Learning Center, in Anamosa, Iowa. 

 
FURTHERMORE, that publication of said public notice shall be made in accordance with the State Code of 
Iowa. 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

     
  ROD SMITH, MAYOR 
   

ATTEST:   

   
  

JEREMIAH HOYT, CITY ADMINISTRATOR   
 

Councilmember   introduced this Resolution and moved for its adoption. 
Councilmember  seconded the motion to adopt. 
The roll was called and the following indicates the result of the vote. 
       

 COUNCIL MEMBER AYES NAYS ABSENT ABSTAIN  
 CRUMP      
 K. SMITH       
 TUETKEN      
 D. SMITH      
 WEIMER      
 GOMBERT      
 

PASSED AND APPROVED this 8th day of July, 2024. 



City of Anamosa 
107 South Ford Street  
Anamosa, Iowa 52205 

Phone: (319)462-6055 | Fax: (319) 462-6081 
 
 

REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS 
 

The City of Anamosa, Iowa requests that qualifications from architects, licensed in the State of 

Iowa, be submitted according to the following information: 

 

1. Submission Details 
Qualifications must be received no later than 12:00pm (noon) on Friday, June 28, 2024.  

Submittals shall include one (1) hard copy mailed to the following address and one (1) 

digital copy sent to director@jonescountydevelopment.com  

 

Anamosa City Hall 

Attn: Derek Lumsden, Executive Director 

107 S. Ford Street 

Anamosa, IA 52205 

 

 

2. Project Description 

The City of Anamosa will be applying for assistance from the Community Development 

Block Grant (CDBG) Downtown Revitalization Program, administered by the Iowa 

Economic Development Authority (IEDA).  The project will consist of improving 

building facades within a target area determined to have a predominance of 

“slum/blighting” conditions, as stipulated by CDBG regulations.  The City has received 

letters of support/interest representing 10+ properties within the target area, but have not 

yet determined which buildings will be included in the application.  The target area is still 

being defined and will be finalized in conjunction with the architect chosen.  The City 

estimates between 10-15 buildings will be included in the application.  The City of 

Anamosa will be requesting $650,000 from the CDBG program with an estimated 

$250,000 in matching funds from the City.  A minimum of $250,000 in matching funds 

will come from the participating property owners.  These funds will cover the cost of the 

final design, construction, and grant administration. 

 

Conceptual renderings and cost estimates will be included with the grant application with 

a proposed submission deadline of summer/fall 2024.  The purpose of this 

communication is to request your qualifications for the preparation of pre-application 

materials necessary for a competitive application to the aforementioned CDBG program, 

which materials are enclosed within.  Grant administration will not be the responsibility 

of the selected professional and the award of a contract for final design and construction 

management will be contingent upon the City receiving the requested funding from the 

CDBG program.  It is understood that the architect will work with the Grant 

mailto:director@jonescountydevelopment.com


Administrator and the Project Manager as necessary for the completion of a strong 

application.  It is further understood that the architect completing pre-award tasks, 

assuming a continued positive relationship with the City, will also be engaged for all 

post-award final designs and construction management and supplied a contract for 

services by the City of Anamosa. 

 

3. Statement of Qualifications 

Architects interested in submitting their qualifications should, at a minimum, include the 

following information, which will be considered equally by City representatives: 

 

 Description of experience with IEDA’s CDBG Downtown Revitalization Program 

 

 Description of the firm’s familiarity with the project’s architectural requirements, 

including the historic preservation process and requirements 

 

 Description of similar projects the firm has successfully completed (projects 

100% closed out at time of submission) 

 

 References from previous clients of related work within the past five years 

(projects 100% closed out at time of submission) 

 

 Description of the organizational capacity to complete all necessary activities, 

including resumes of all employees who will be assigned to this project 

 

 Description of the anticipated time frame necessary to complete all pre-

application activities 

 

 Description of the firm’s errors and omissions coverage, including amount of 

coverage 

 

Please note that architectural costs will not be considered during the selection 

process.  Selection will be based on architectural qualifications.  Fair and reasonable 

compensation will be negotiated following the selection of the firm and will be 

supplied a contract for services by the City of Anamosa.  Failure to produce an 

executed contract by Friday, August 2, 2024 may result in the contract being offered 

to the next qualified applicant. 

 

If applicable, architectural firms submitting qualifications will be informed of 

possible need for interview and/or selection decision.  Intent is for final decision to be 

made no later than Monday, August 12, 2024.   

 

Questions concerning this request may be conveyed to Derek Lumsden, Jones County 

Economic Development Executive Director, 107 S. Ford Street, Anamosa, IA 52205.  

(319)-480-7446. 

 

HUD Section 3: 

        A.  The work to be performed under this contract is subject to the requirements of    

        Section 3 of the Housing and Urban Development Act of 1968, as amended, 12 U.S.C.  

        1701u (Section 3). The purpose of Section 3 is to ensure that employment and other  

        economic opportunities generated by HUD assistance or HUD-assisted projects covered by  



           Section 3, shall, to the greatest extent feasible, be directed to low- and very low-income  

           persons, particularly persons who are recipients of HUD assistance for housing.   

B. The parties to this contract agree to comply with HUD’s regulations in 24 CFR 

part 75, which implement Section 3. As evidenced by their execution of this contract, the 

parties to this contract certify that they are under no contractual or other impediment that 

would prevent them from complying with the part 75 regulations.   

C. The contractor agrees to post copies of a notice advising workers of the 

Contractor’s commitments under Section 3 in conspicuous places at the work site where 

both employees and applicants for training and employment positions can see the notice. 

The notice shall describe the Section 3 preference, shall set forth minimum number and 

job titles subject to hire, availability of apprenticeship and training positions, the 

qualifications for each; and the name and location of the person(s) taking applications for 

each of the positions; and the anticipated date the work shall begin.   

D. The contractor agrees to provide written notice of employment and contracting 

opportunities to all known Section 3 Workers and Section 3 Businesses.  

E. The contractor agrees to employ, to the greatest extent feasible, Section 3 workers 

or provide written justification to the recipient that is consistent with 24 CFR Part 75, 

describing why it was unable to meet minimum numerical Section 3 Worker hours goals, 

despite its efforts to comply with the provisions of this clause.   

F. The contractor agrees to maintain records documenting Section 3 Workers that 

were hired to work on previous Section 3 covered projects or activities that were retained 

by the contractor for subsequent Section 3 covered projects or activities.   

G. The contractor agrees to post contract and job opportunities to the Opportunity 

Portal and will check the Business Registry for businesses located in the project area.    

H. The contractor agrees to include compliance with Section 3 requirements in every 

subcontract for Section 3 projects as defined in 24 CFR part 75, and agrees to take 

appropriate action, as provided in an applicable provision of the subcontract upon a 

finding that the subcontractor is in violation of the regulations in 24 CFR part 75. The 

contractor will not subcontract with any subcontractor where the contractor has notice or 

knowledge that the subcontractor has been found in violation of the regulations in 24 CFR 

part 75.   

I. The contractor will certify that any vacant employment positions, including 

training positions, that are filled (1) after the contractor is selected but before the contract 

is executed, and (2) with persons other than those to whom the regulations of 24 CFR part 

75 require employment opportunities to be directed, were not filled to circumvent the 

contractor’s obligations under 24 CFR part 75.   

J. The contractor will certify that they have followed prioritization of effort in 24 

CFR part 75.19 for all employment and training opportunities. The contractor will further 

certify that it meets or exceeds the applicable Section 3 benchmarks, defined in 24 CFR 

Part 75.23, and if not, shall describe in detail the qualitative efforts it has taken to pursue 

low- and very low-income persons for economic opportunities.  

K. Noncompliance with HUD’s regulations in 24 CFR part 75 may result in 

sanctions, termination of this contract for default, and debarment or suspension from 

future HUD assisted contracts.   









FO
R

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 P

LA
T

K
O

U
B

A
 F

IR
ST

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

IN
 T

H
E 

C
IT

Y
 O

F 
A

N
A

M
O

SA
, J

O
N

ES
 C

O
U

N
TY

, I
O

W
A

C
IV

IL
 E

N
G

IN
EE

R
IN

G
LA

N
D

 S
U

R
VE

YI
N

G

PH
O

N
E:

  (
31

9)
 3

62
-9

54
8 

 F
AX

: (
31

9)
 3

62
-7

59
5

18
60

 B
O

YS
O

N
 R

O
AD

, H
IA

W
AT

H
A,

 IO
W

A 
52

23
3

H
AL

L 
& 

H
AL

L 
EN

G
IN

EE
R

S,
 IN

C
.

LA
N

D
 D

EV
EL

O
PM

EN
T 

PL
AN

N
IN

G
LA

N
D

SC
AP

E 
AR

C
H

IT
EC

TU
R

E
w

w
w

.h
al

le
ng

.c
om

IN THE CITY OF ANAMOSA, JONES COUNTY, IOWA

PRELIMINARY PLAT

KOUBA FIRST ADDITION
FOR

(1"=250')
LOCATION   MAP

WILSON CT

U
S
 H

IG
H

W
A
Y 

15
1

OL
D 

DU
BU

QU
QE

 R
D

UTILITY LEGEND-EXISTING

PLANT LEGEND

SURVEY LEGEND

UTILITY LEGEND-PROPOSED
SS8

FM6
W12

ST18

CORP

PLAT PREPARED BY: OWNER/APPLICANT:

ZONING

SHEET INDEX
01 COVER
02 PRELIMINARY PLAT

OVERALL LEGAL DISCRIPTION

LANDSCAPING

°

www.halleng.com
LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE

LAND DEVELOPMENT PLANNING

HALL & HALL ENGINEERS, INC.

1860 BOYSON ROAD, HIAWATHA, IOWA 52233
PHONE:  (319) 362-9548  FAX: (319) 362-7595

LAND SURVEYING
CIVIL ENGINEERING

NOTES

DIMENSION STANDARDS

HALL AND HALL PROJECT NUMBER:
CITY FILE NUMBER:

5 R-1

5 R-1

CITY OF

ANAMOSA

26' B-B TYPICAL STREET CROSS SECTION (LOCAL)
(NOT TO SCALE)

ROW
WIDTH

PAVEMENT
WIDTH

PAVEMENT
THICKNESSCLASSIFICATION

30 MPH

DESIGN
SPEED

60' 26' 7"
26' B-B PAVEMENT WIDTH

13' HALF
PAVEMENT WIDTH

11'5' 11' 5'

60' RIGHT OF WAY WIDTH

1'

30' HALF RIGHT OF WAY WIDTH

6" GRANULAR SUBBASE
(GRADATION 12 OR 14)

7" PCC
PAVEMENT

4" PCC
SIDEWALK

4" PCC
SIDEWALK

4" SLOPED CURB
1.5% 1.5%

2.0% CROWN2.0% CROWN
4.0%4.0%

POROUS BACKFILL
(GRADATION 29)6" LONGITUDINAL PERFORATED SUBDRAIN

(LOCATION NOTED ON STORM SEWER PLAN;
TOP OF SUBDRAIN SHALL BE 30" BELOW TOP OF CURB)

℄

STREET

KOUBA COURT LOCAL

Know what's below.
Call before you dig.

R

SM

SITE CHARACTERISTICS

REZONED LEGAL DISCRIPTION

 4 R-2 TO 5 R-1

 4 R-2

PROJECT
LOCATION

WILSON CT

130TH ST

 4 R-2

 4 R-2

 4 R-2

 4 R-2

 4 R-2

 4 R-2

 4 R-2

 4 R-2

 4 R-2

 4 R-2
 4 R-2

 4 R-2

 4 R-2

 4 R-2
 4 R-2

 4 R-2

 4
 R

-2  4 R-2

 4 R-2

 4 R-2

 4 R-2
 4 R-2 4 R-2 4 R-2 4 R-2

 4 R-2

 4 R-2

5 R-2

5 R-2

M-1

M-1

M-1

M-1

M-1

EX. WATER MAIN

EX. SANITARY SEWER

EX. SANITARY SEWER

EX. STORM SEWER

EX. STORM SEWER

EX. WATER MAIN

4 R-2

4 R-2

30 MPH 50' 28' 7"WILSON COURT LOCAL

KOUBA CT

AutoCAD SHX Text
Revision Description

AutoCAD SHX Text
& Date

AutoCAD SHX Text
Revision Number

AutoCAD SHX Text
JCF

AutoCAD SHX Text
Designed by:

AutoCAD SHX Text
JCF

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Checked by:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drawn by:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sheet Title:

AutoCAD SHX Text
06/21/2024

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Field Book No:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sheet:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 of 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
Project Number:

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
10806-24-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
BDV

AutoCAD SHX Text
HORSESHOE CATCH BASIN W/FLUME

AutoCAD SHX Text
HORSESHOE CATCH BASIN W/O FLUME

AutoCAD SHX Text
CABLE TV-OVERHEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CABLE TV-UNDERGROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
CABLE TV PEDESTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TELEPHONE MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLARED END SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEANOUT, STORM OR SANITARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAFFIC SIGNAL W/MAST

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY/CONTROL CABINET

AutoCAD SHX Text
TELEPHONE PEDESTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIGHT POLE W/MAST

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIGHT POLE W/O MAST

AutoCAD SHX Text
TELEPHONE-UNDERGROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIBER OPTIC-UNDERGROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRIC-UNDERGROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
TELEPHONE-OVERHEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRIC-OVERHEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
FORCE MAIN W/SIZE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER MAIN W/SIZE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM SEWER W/SIZE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SEWER W/SIZE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OR

AutoCAD SHX Text
RA-5 INTAKE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RA-8 INTAKE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RA-6 INTAKE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RA-3 INTAKE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRATE INTAKE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUY ANCHOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUY POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
POWER POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TELEPHONE POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
800

AutoCAD SHX Text
FENCE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTOUR LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUBDRAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND RIGHT OF WAY RAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION CORNER FOUND AS NOTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION CORNER SET AS NOTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAT OR SURVEY BOUNDARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DECIDUOUS SHRUB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREE STUMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREE LINE DRIP EDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONIFEROUS SHRUB

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4-1/4 SECTION LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DECIDUOUS TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONIFEROUS TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING SETBACK LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING LOT LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
( )

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASEMENT LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4 SECTION LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAT LOT LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTERLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CUT "X" IN CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RECORDED AS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND SURVEY MONUMENT AS NOTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET ___ REBAR W/CAP NO.____

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRE HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOLLARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
WELL

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCHMARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: THIS IS A STANDARD LEGEND. SOME ITEMS MAY NOT APPEAR ON DRAWINGS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SEWER W/SIZE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM SEWER W/SIZE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FORCE MAIN W/SIZE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER MAIN W/SIZE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRATE INTAKE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RA-3 INTAKE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RA-5 INTAKE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RA-6 INTAKE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RA-8 INTAKE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HORSESHOE CATCH BASIN W/O FLUME

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLARED END SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEANOUT, STORM OR SANITARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRE HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER SHUTOFF

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER BLOWOFF

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
OR

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOODWAY LIMITS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY CORPORATE LIMITS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOODPLAIN LIMITS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY CORPORATE LIMITS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING:  4 R-2  -  MULTI-FAMILY RESIDENTIAL  4 R-2  -  MULTI-FAMILY RESIDENTIAL  -  MULTI-FAMILY RESIDENTIAL  MULTI-FAMILY RESIDENTIAL  PROPOSED: 5 R-1  -  SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL 5 R-1  -  SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL -  SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
FORGE, INC. % BRYCE RICKLEFS BRYCE RICKLEFS P.O. BOX 106 ANAMOSA, IA 52205

AutoCAD SHX Text
HALL & HALL ENGINEERS, INC. % JOSH FELDMANN JOSH FELDMANN 1860 BOYSON ROAD HIAWATHA, IA 52233

AutoCAD SHX Text
A DETAILED LANDSCAPING PLAN WILL BE PROVIDED WITH THE PLAN OF IMPROVEMENTS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 12, BLOCK 3 OF WILSON'S GREEN MEADOWS TO THE CITY OF ANAMOSA, JONES COUNTY, IOWA, ACCORDING TO THE RECORDED PLAT THEREOF, SUBJECT TO THE RIGHTS OF THE PUBLIC IN ALL ROADS, EASEMENTS, AGREEMENTS AND RESTRICTIVE COVENANTS OF RECORD. AND PART OF OUT LOTS 8 AND 9, STRAWBERRY HILL, NOW ANAMOSA; COMMENCING 1.35 CHAINS WEST OF A CERTAIN CORNER STONE ON THE LINE BETWEEN SECTIONS 1 AND 2, TOWNSHIP 84, NORTH, RANGE 4, WEST OF THE 5  P.M., SAID CORNER STONE STANDING ON THE CENTER BETWEEN THE QUARTER SECTION TH P.M., SAID CORNER STONE STANDING ON THE CENTER BETWEEN THE QUARTER SECTION POST AND THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SW1/4 NW1/4 OF SAID SECTION 1; THENCE WEST 9.86 CHAINS TO THE CENTER OF THE MILITARY ROAD; THENCE NORTH 36° EAST ALONG THE CENTER OF SAID ROAD  EAST ALONG THE CENTER OF SAID ROAD 4.76 CHAINS; THENCE EAST 7.06 CHAINS; THENCE SOUTH 3.87 CHAINS TO THE PLACE OF BEGINNING; CONTAINING 3.27 ACRES. SUBJECT TO THE RIGHTS OF THE PUBLIC IN ALL HIGHWAYS AND TO ALL EASEMENTS OF RECORD. DESCRIBED PARCEL CONTAINS 5.36 ACRES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS PLAN IS CONCEPTUAL REPRESENTATION OF THE PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT.  ANY FINAL PLAT AND RELATED IMPROVEMENTS REQUIRED BY THIS DEVELOPMENT SHALL MEET THE IOWA STATEWIDE URBAN DESIGN AND SPECIFICATIONS MANUAL (SUDAS), CURRENT EDITION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOSH FELDMANN

AutoCAD SHX Text
(319) 362-9548

AutoCAD SHX Text
Telephone Number

AutoCAD SHX Text
Contact Person

AutoCAD SHX Text
(319) 362-7595

AutoCAD SHX Text
joshf@halleng.com

AutoCAD SHX Text
Fax Number

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date Submitted

AutoCAD SHX Text
E-Mail Address

AutoCAD SHX Text
Mailing Address

AutoCAD SHX Text
1860 Boyson Rd

AutoCAD SHX Text
06/21/2024

AutoCAD SHX Text
Hiawatha, IA 52233

AutoCAD SHX Text
10806-24-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT REQUIREMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT SIZE (SF, MIN)

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT WIDTH (FT, MIN)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
5,000

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING PLACEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRONT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDE, INTERNAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDE, CORNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
REAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
SETBACKS (FT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL (5 R-1): 21 LOTS (INCLUDES LOT A) 21 LOTS (INCLUDES LOT A) MULTI FAMILY RESIDENTIAL (4 R-2): 2 LOTS     2 LOTS     TOTAL RESIDENTIAL LOTS:   23 LOTS (INCLUDES LOT A) 23 LOTS (INCLUDES LOT A) TOTAL AREA:      5.36 ACRES5.36 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGAL DESCRIPTION - ZONE (5R-1) MULTI-FAMILY RESIDENTIAL: PARTS OF OUTLOT 9 AND 10 OF STRAWBERY HILL, NOW ANAMOSA AND PART OF LOT 12 OF WILSON'S GREEN MEADOWS IN ANAMOSA, IOWA AS RECORDED IN IN BOOK F, PAGE 114 IN THE OFFICE OF THE JONES COUNTY, IOWA RECORDER DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: BEGINNING AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 12; THENCE S0°38'14"W ON THE EAST LINE OF SAID LOT 12, A DISTANCE OF 305.28 FEET; THENCE S31°47'08"W ON SAID EAST LINE, 63.59 FEET; THENCE N89°00'04"E, 177.03 FEET TO THE WEST LINE OF SAID LOT 12; THENCE N0°59'56"E ON SAID WEST LINE, 100.00 FEET TO THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF LOT 1 OF SAID WILSON'S GREEN MEADOWS AND THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID LOT 8; THENCE S89°37'04"W ON THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID LOT 8, A DISTANCE OF 583.32 FEET TO THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 8 AND THE SOUTHEASTERLY RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF OLD DUBUQUE ROAD; THENCE N35°34'04"E ON SAID SOUTHEASTERLY RIGHT OF WAY LINE, 315.29 FEET; THENCE N89°39'26"E ON THE NORTH LINE OF SAID LOT 12 AND ITS WESTERLY PROLONGATION, A DISTANCE OF 612.07 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING. DESCRIBED PARCEL CONTAINS 4.59 ACRES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MULTI FAMILY RESIDENTIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
8,000

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
MULTI FAMILY RESIDENTIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEIGHT (FT, MAX)

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
45



OL
D 

DU
BU

QU
E 

RD

WILSON CT

KOUBA CT
11

3.
11

'

42.34'

97
.7

3'

120.83' 64.00'

64.00'

97
.6

9'

64.00'

64.00'

97
.6

4'

64.00'

64.00'

97
.6

0'

64.00'

64.00'

97
.5

6'

91
.0

6'

44.80'

86.05'

64.00'

97
.5

5'

97
.5

5'

64.00'

64.00'

97
.5

5'

64.00'

64.00'

97
.5

5'

64.00'

64.00'

97
.5

5'

64.00'

64.00'

97
.5

5'

64.00'

64.00'

97
.5

5'

64.00'

121.10'

12
6.

82
'

34.98'

12
6.

34
'

102.39'

49.79'

62.18'

14
1.

61
'

130.06'

4
9.

7
9'

64.00'

64.00'

97
.5

1'

64.00'

64.00'

97
.4

7'

78.49'

45.10'
32.58'

30.98'

48
.2

5'
10

0.
00

'

60.25'

138.24'

86.43'

63
.5

9'

90.60'

49.7
9'

37
.3

2'

150.00'

70
.6

4'
79

.1
8'

52
.8

0'

10
4.

46
'

150.00'

72
.0

0'

72
.0

0'

U
S
 H

W
Y 

15
1

20.12'

21
23,086 SF
0.53 AC

22
10,800 SF
0.25 AC

11
17,070 SF
0.39 AC

2
6,243 SF
0.14 AC

3
6,243 SF
0.14 AC

4
6,243 SF
0.14 AC

5
6,243 SF
0.14 AC

6
6,243 SF
0.14 AC

7
6,243 SF
0.14 AC

8
8,934 SF
0.21 AC

9
13,549 SF
0.31 AC

10
9,814 SF
0.23 AC

12
10,195 SF
0.23 AC

13
7,319 SF
0.17 AC

LOT A
41,948 SF
0.96 AC

14
6,239 SF
0.14 AC

15
6,242 SF
0.14 AC

16
6,245 SF
0.14 AC

17
6,248 SF
0.14 AC

18
6,251 SF
0.14 AC

19
6,253 SF
0.14 AC

SS8 SS8 SS8 SS8 SS8 SS8 SS8 SS8 SS8 SS8 SS8

ST18

ST
15 SS8

W8

ST15ST15ST15ST15ST15ST15

W8

W8

W8

W8W8W8W8W8W8W8W8W8W8W8W8W8W8

SS SERV

SS SERV

SS SERV

SS SERV

SS SERV

W
 S

ER
V

SS SER
V

SS SER
V

W
 SER

V
W

 SER
V

W
 SER

V

W
 SER

V

SS SER
V

SS SER
V

SS SER
V

SS SER
V

SS SER
V

SS SER
V

SS SER
V

W SERV

W SERV

W
 S

ER
VW

 SER
V

W
 SER

V

W
 SER

V

W
 SER

V

W
 SER

V

W
 SER

V

SS SERVW SERV

0+00

1+00 2+00 3+00 4+00 5+00 6+00 7+00

85
5

85
7 85
8

859

860

86
1

860

860

858856855

853851

850

848

846

843

845

847 849 850 851

854853
855 856

857

858

859

86
0

855

858

85
6

85
5

860

85
8

85
6

85
4

85
2

860

85
8

85
6

85
5

85
3 85

2

85
1

85
0

858

859

860

859

856853851

850

84884
7

84
6

845

843842841

840

84
2

845

848

850

852

854 855

857 858

85
9

86
0

4.59% 2.50% 2.50% 3.00% 1.00%

R62'

R
45

'

R6
2'

R25'

R25'

20
8,341 SF
0.19 AC

1
7,622 SF
0.17 AC

14.16'

32.96'E

E E E E E E E E E E E E E E E E E E E E E E E E E E E E E E E E E E E E E E E E E E E E E E E E
E

E

E

E

E

E

E
E

E
E

E

E

E

E

E

E
EE

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E
EEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEE

G G G G G G G G G G G G G G G G G G G G G G G G G G G G G G G G G G G G G G G G G G G G G G G G G G
G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G
G

G
G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G
GGG

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G
GGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGG

T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T
T

T

T

T

T

T

T
T

T
T

T

T

T

T

T

T
TT

T

T

T

T

T

T

T

T

TTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTT

R15'

R15'

C
IV

IL
 E

N
G

IN
EE

R
IN

G
LA

N
D

 S
U

R
VE

YI
N

G

PH
O

N
E:

  (
31

9)
 3

62
-9

54
8 

 F
AX

: (
31

9)
 3

62
-7

59
5

18
60

 B
O

YS
O

N
 R

O
AD

, H
IA

W
AT

H
A,

 IO
W

A 
52

23
3

H
AL

L 
& 

H
AL

L 
EN

G
IN

EE
R

S,
 IN

C
.

LA
N

D
 D

EV
EL

O
PM

EN
T 

PL
AN

N
IN

G
LA

N
D

SC
AP

E 
AR

C
H

IT
EC

TU
R

E
w

w
w

.h
al

le
ng

.c
om

FO
R

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 P

LA
T

6'

20'

25'

6'

10'

10'

W
ATER MAIN

EASEMENT

STO
RM

 SEW
ER

EASEM
EN

T

SA
NI

TA
RY

 S
EW

ER

EA
SE

ME
NT

15
'

10'

10'

STORM SEWER
EASEMENT

10'

10' UTILITY EASEMENT

10' UTILITY EASEMENT

K
O

U
B

A
 F

IR
ST

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

IN
 T

H
E 

C
IT

Y
 O

F 
A

N
A

M
O

SA
, J

O
N

ES
 C

O
U

N
TY

, I
O

W
A

EX. WATER MAIN

EX. SANITARY SEWER

EX. SANITARY SEWER

EX. STORM SEWER

EX. WATER MAIN

EX. SANITARY SEWER

PROPOSED
SANITARY SEWER

PROPOSED
WATER MAIN

26' B
-B

11'
5'

11'
5'1'

1'

60' R
O

W
25'

30'

8'
8'

PROPERTY LINE

PROPERTY LINE

PROPERTY LINE

PR
OP

ER
TY

 L
IN

E

PR
O

PE
R
TY

 L
IN

E

PR
O

PE
R
TY

 L
IN

E

PR
O

PE
R
TY

 L
IN

E

PR
OP

ER
TY

 L
IN

E

BUILDINGS TO BE BE REMOVED

BUILDINGS TO BE BE REMOVED

BUILDING TO BE BE REMOVED

BUILDING TO BE BE REMOVED

PROPOSED PRIVATE UTILITIES

59.3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
Revision Description

AutoCAD SHX Text
& Date

AutoCAD SHX Text
Revision Number

AutoCAD SHX Text
Designed by:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Checked by:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drawn by:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sheet Title:

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Field Book No:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sheet:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Project Number:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 of 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
JCF

AutoCAD SHX Text
JCF

AutoCAD SHX Text
06/21/2024

AutoCAD SHX Text
10806-24-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
BDV

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1"=30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANAMOSA SENIOR CITIZENS HOUSING 104 WILSON COURT APT 1-28 0902277004 ZONED 4-R-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANAMOSA COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 416 OLD DUBUQUE RD 0902276004 ZONED 4-R-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITE, JOHN H & JACKIE L 505 OLD DUBUQUE ROAD 0902277014 ZONED 4-R-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
MCDONALD, DUANA M & SHERYL M 102 WILSON COURT 0902277005 ZONED 4-R-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMALLEY, DAVID A & NANCY A 200 WILSON COURT 0902278001 ZONED 4-R-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
TJADEN, JUSTIN D & BRITTANY L 105 WILSON COURT 0902278002 ZONED 4-R-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
BARNES, CHARLES E 107 WILSON COURT 0902278003 ZONED 4-R-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
BARNES, CHARLES E 107 WILSON COURT 0902278004 ZONED 4-R-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOROTHY, BECKY J 111 WILSON COURT 0902278013 ZONED 4-R-2



RESOLUTION NO.  2024-39 
 

RESOLUTION APPROVING THE PRELIMINARY PLAT OF THE KOUBA FIRST ADDITION 
SUBDIVISION, IN ANAMOSA, IOWA. 

 

 
Page 1 of 1 

 
WHEREAS, Hall & Hall Engineers, Inc. has submitted a preliminary plat, on behalf of the proprietor, Forge, 
Inc., for land owned in Jones County, Iowa, which is entitled the Kouba First Addition Subdivision, in Anamosa, 
Iowa; and,  

 
WHEREAS, the preliminary plat was reviewed by the Zoning Administrator, HR Green, and considered by the 
Anamosa Planning and Zoning Commission on July 1, 2024; and, 
 
WHEREAS, the preliminary plat was determined to be satisfactory and is now being recommended to Council 
for approval. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF ANAMOSA, IOWA, that the City 
does hereby approve the preliminary plat for the Kouba First Addition Subdivision, in Anamosa, Iowa. 

 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

     
  ROD SMITH, MAYOR 
   

ATTEST:   

   
  

JEREMIAH HOYT, CITY ADMINISTRATOR   
 

Councilmember   introduced this Resolution and moved for its adoption. 
Councilmember  seconded the motion to adopt. 
The roll was called and the following indicates the result of the vote. 
       

 COUNCIL MEMBER AYES NAYS ABSENT ABSTAIN  
 CRUMP      
 K. SMITH       
 TUETKEN      
 D. SMITH      
 WEIMER      
 GOMBERT      
 

PASSED AND APPROVED this 8th day of July, 2024. 







6/
20

/2
4

























Invoice Total: $1,350.00

Jeremiah Hoyt
City of Anamosa, IA
107 S Ford Street
Anamosa, IA  52205-1841

June 19, 2024
Project No: 2302786-0000
Invoice No: 176192

Please Remit To:
HR Green, Inc.
PO Box 8213
Des Moines, IA  50301-8213
319-841-4000

Project 2302786-0000 Anamosa, IA - Civil Plan Review
Anamosa Site Plan and Subdivision Plat Review 

 
Professional Services Through June 14, 2024
          Phase 0001 The Northlands Subdivision Review
 Professional Personnel

Hours Amount
Professional 9.00 1,296.00

Totals 9.00 1,296.00
Total Labor 1,296.00

  Unit Charges

Technology & Communication Charge 54.00
Total Unit Charges 54.00 54.00

          $1,350.00Total this Phase

         $1,350.00Total this Invoice

  

Payment is due within 30 days unless prior arrangements are made. Interest of 1.5% per month will be levied on overdue balances.



Invoice Total: $1,224.00

Jeremiah Hoyt
City of Anamosa, IA
107 S Ford Street
Anamosa, IA  52205-1841

June 19, 2024
Project No: 2303719-0000
Invoice No: 176193

Please Remit To:
HR Green, Inc.
PO Box 8213
Des Moines, IA  50301-8213
319-841-4000

Project 2303719-0000 Anamosa, IA - Dillion Military Bridge - Ownership & Funding Alternatives 
Study

Anamosa, IA Dillion Military (Cemetery) Road Bridge
Inspection and Relocation Concept Analysis

Email invoices to Penny Lode at Penny.lode@anamosa-ia.org and cc Jeremiah Hoyt at jeremiah.hoyt@anamosa-ia.org

Professional Services Through June 14, 2024
          Phase A Project Management
 Professional Personnel

Hours Amount
Professional 7.75 1,140.00

Totals 7.75 1,140.00
Total Labor 1,140.00

  Unit Charges

Technology & Communication Charge 46.50
Total Unit Charges 46.50 46.50

          $1,186.50Total this Phase

  Phase B Bridge Analysis
 Professional Personnel

Hours Amount
Professional .25 36.00

Totals .25 36.00
Total Labor 36.00

  Unit Charges

Technology & Communication Charge 1.50
Total Unit Charges 1.50 1.50

          $37.50Total this Phase

   Billing Limits Current Prior To-Date

Total Billings 1,224.00 470.50 1,694.50
Limit 81,354.90
Remaining 79,660.40

     $1,224.00Total this Invoice

  

Payment is due within 30 days unless prior arrangements are made. Interest of 1.5% per month will be levied on overdue balances.

mailto:Penny.lode@anamosa-ia.org
mailto:jeremiah.hoyt@anamosa-ia.org


Invoice Total: $807.00

Jeremiah Hoyt
City of Anamosa, IA
107 S Ford Street
Anamosa, IA  52205-1841

June 19, 2024
Project No: 2303835-0000
Invoice No: 176194

Please Remit To:
HR Green, Inc.
PO Box 8213
Des Moines, IA  50301-8213
319-841-4000

Project 2303835-0000 Anamosa, IA - Engineering Services Master Service Agreement
Master Agreement for Municipal Engineering Services

Services provided this month include:

Email invoices to Penny Lode at Penny.lode@anamosa-ia.org and cc Jeremiah Hoyt at jeremiah.hoyt@anamosa-ia.org
 

Professional Services Through June 14, 2024
          Phase 1000 Professional Services
 Professional Personnel

Hours Amount
Professional 2.50 360.00
Junior Professional 3.00 414.00

Totals 5.50 774.00
Total Labor 774.00

  Unit Charges

Technology & Communication Charge 33.00
Total Unit Charges 33.00 33.00

          $807.00Total this Phase

         $807.00Total this Invoice

  

Payment is due within 30 days unless prior arrangements are made. Interest of 1.5% per month will be levied on overdue balances.

mailto:Penny.lode@anamosa-ia.org
mailto:jeremiah.hoyt@anamosa-ia.org


Invoice Total: $180.00

Jeremiah Hoyt
City of Anamosa, IA
1124 N. Williams
Anamosa, IA  52205-1841

June 28, 2024
Project No: 191791
Invoice No: 176534

Please Remit To:
HR Green, Inc.
PO Box 8213
Des Moines, IA  50301-8213
319-841-4000

Project 191791 Anamosa, IA - GIS Services

Email invoices to:  Jeremiah.Hoyt@anamosa-ia.org

Water = robert.young@anamosa-ia.org
Wastewater Department=steve.agnitsch@anamosa-ia.org
Streets Department= shane.brown@anamosa-ia.org

Professional Services Through June 21, 2024
          Phase 2024 GIS Services Annual Renewal
          Task 02 Water Department - Supplemental Services
 Professional Personnel

Hours Amount
Junior Field Personnel 1.50 171.00

Totals 1.50 171.00
Total Labor 171.00

  Unit Charges

Technology & Communication Charge 9.00
Total Unit Charges 9.00 9.00

 Billing Limits Current Prior To-Date

Total Billings 180.00 0.00 180.00
Limit 10,000.00
Remaining 9,820.00

   $180.00Total this Task

       $180.00Total this Phase

         $180.00Total this Invoice

  

Payment is due within 30 days unless prior arrangements are made. Interest of 1.5% per month will be levied on overdue balances.

mailto:jim.henson@anamosa-ia.org
mailto:beth.brincks@anamosa-ia.org

	070824 Council Agenda.pdf
	3.0a - 06.24.24 Minutes
	3.0b - Expense Approval Report
	3.0c - NoiseStreetClosure-APD
	3.0c - NoiseStreetClosure-Arts Court
	3.0c - NoiseStreetClosure-Tuckers
	6.1 - ECICOG Application Service Agreement - Anamosa
	7.1a - Anamosa - SOFA Hearing Notice
	7.1b - Resolution 2024-38 Setting the SOFA PH for the Downtown Revitalization Project
	7.2a - RFQ for CDBG Project June 2024
	7.2b - Final RFQ Tabulated Responses-Downtown Facade Revitalization
	7.3a - Preliminary Plat-Kouba 1st Addition
	Sheets and Views
	PP01


	7.3b - Resolution 2024-39 Approving the Preliminary Plat of the Kouba First Addition Subdivision
	7.4a - Pay Request-Snyder
	7.4b - Pay Request-Peak
	7.4c - PayRequest-Origin Design
	7.4d - Pay Request-HR Green
	7.4e - Pay Request-HR Green2
	7.4f - Pay Request-HR Green3
	7.4g - Pay Request-HR Green4

